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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wehicle Owner Particulars
Cnener 1D Type:

Owener D1

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Wehicle to be Exparted:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make;

Wehicle Madel:

Frimary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Ma.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Cpen Market Value:

Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaunt:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Categony:

COE Period(Years):

QF Paic:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is corract as at 18 Dec 2018

Singapore NEIC
10491

SJ55313X

Mo

19 Dec 2018
TOYOTA

PREWIA Y SEATER
While

2009

2AFH357152
JTEGDS4MADADLSR02
1250 kW (167 bhp)
$35.783.00

21 Aug 200%

25[ Aug 200%

$35 783,00

Yes
20 Aug 2019
1789100

20 Aug 20719

B - Car [1&01cc & above)
10

218,501.00

£1,238.00

$19,129.00



Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Winnie Chua epingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.coms
Sent: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 2:13 PM

Subject: MY for S1S5313X DOA: 13/12/18 Cur ref: M579199
Attachments: 1.pdf

Dear Sir,

Please let us have the market value. Tks.

Best Regards
Winnie Chua

Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

-
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. Mo. 200412212G | msig.com.se fﬂﬁ @ @

AMember of FRETSGAMY INSURANCE GROUP



